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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 11:56 AM

To: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0439664/GA164749
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SLA 597Y is $13K (EST) as at JUN 2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Monday, July 03, 2017 12:20 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation; admin@lbs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0439664/GA164749

This mail is associated with :
SLAS97Y (C0439664)
OD
Jun 152017 12:00AM
[SEON PIAK GEE]
BH Auto Services Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo/@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |

Sent by : Kitty Teo (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)




Jarice'lee (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

e Y R S R e e e S g

Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Monday, July 03, 2017 12:20 PM

chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; admin@lbs-auto.com;
kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Checking Market Value (MV)-C0439664/GA164749

Log card (if available).PDF

This mail is associated with :
SLA597Y (C0439664)
oD
Jun 152017 12:00AM
[SEON PIAK GEE]

BH Auto Services Pte Ltd

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Kitty Teo (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type Singapore NRIC

Owner 1D: 9230G
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLASSTY

Vehicle to be Exported: No

intenlded De-registration 03 Jul 2017
Date:

Vehicle Make SUBARU

Vehicle Model: IMPREZA 5D 1.5R AWD AT

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.. EL15D384557 13 K-
Chassis No.: JF1GH3KS58G016606

Maximum Power Output:79.0 kW (105 bhp)

Open Market Value: $13,444.00
Ong1_na| Registration 30 Aug 2008
Date:

First Registration Date: 30 Aug 2008
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $13,444.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry

Date 29 Aug 2018
PARF Rebate Amount:  $7,384.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Aug 2018

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $16,700.00

COE Rebate Amount:  $1,810.00

Total Rebate Amount: $9,204.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Jul 2017

oK ]

Land Transport Authority

| Textsize+ -|

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do nat use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with |E 6.0 SP3 and above, 1024 X 768 resolution
Copyright © 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Disclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service

Last updated on 01 Jul 2017 at 12:50 AM



7/6/2017 Used Subaru Impreza Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM SGCARMART

f ( .., REP DOWNLOAD All Car Make or Model Search

'

Signup &
Get 510 free
gift pack!

d PROTECTION IS EVERYTHING 72s

el e PRIME MOTOR & LEASING &
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just =
$58 until it's SOLD! :
3 r : -
With over 200 units of vehicles -
- v . Co— to chaose from, ranging from [ o B
Fa Ways of Selling all European lo Japanese Makes. -
«Back(12345678910)Next» Sort by Date Posted ¥ |20 results/page ¥
Subaru Impreza o)
Price Any price Depre Any depre Reg Date Any date Eng Cap Any v Veh Type All types
Fuel Any fuel ¥  Mileage Any OMV Any Gear' A;V Gear ¥  Past Owners Any
Category All categories Scheme All schemes Dealer Any Dealer ¥ | Location Any Status Any status ¥
e}
Make & Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Subaru Impreza 5D 1.5R $17,800 $8,340 /yr 13-Nov-2008 1,498 cc - Hatchback Available
Only $6xx Depreciation Per Month! Smooth And Nice Car. Sporty Look, Spacious Interior, Reverse Camera. One Owner Only. Accident Free. Come
Check It Out Yourself. See, Touch, Feel The Pleasantness.
Posted: 06-Jul-2017  Tags: 2008 Subaru Impreza, Subaru Impreza, Subaru, Impreza, Used Subaru ap Details
Subaru Impreza 5D 1.5R $15,800 $7,540 [yr 11-Sep-2008 1,498 cc 118,231 km Sedan Available

Great For Short Term Use! Super Low Depreciation! Low Mileage! Well Maintained By Previous Owner, No Repairs Or Touch Up Required! All Our L FREMRIW RS
Vehicles Has Undergone A Check By Our In House Mechanics! Pea...

Posted: 05-Jul-2017 Tags: 2003 Subaru Impreza, Subaru Impreza, Subaru, Impreza, Used Subaru g - e

m Subaru Impreza 4D 1.5R $18,800 $8,220 Jyr 16-Dec-2008 1,498 cc 110,000 km Sedan Available
A !ﬁ Depreciation At $8k Only, Sedan Model, Low Mileage Done, Changed Timing Belt, Water Pump, Fan Motor, Service Record Available, Well Kept, Good
i

\y Condition. High Trade In. In House Loan Available,
Fndi

Posted: 05-Jul-2017 Tags: 2008 Subaru Impreza, Subaru Impreza, Subaru, Impreza, Used Subaru

Subaru Impreza 5D 2.0 S-GT $25,500 $9,420 /fyr 04-Nov-2008 1,994 cc - Hatchback Available

Bank Loan And Trade In Available! Sporty 5-GT-5. Stock Exhaust. Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Accident Free. Thrill Seekers Don't Miss This §-  Sbiieiaikiis
GT! View To Believe! Call Us To View This Beauty Now!

Posted: 05-Jul-2017 Tags: 2008 Subaru lmpreza, Subaru Impreza, Subarnu, Impreza, Used Subaru Details

Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket

Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle

Subaru Impreza 5D 1.5R $14,900 $7,120 fyr 30-Aug-2008 1,498 cc 150,000 km Hatchback Available

100% Accident Free, Well Maintained, Lowest Price In Town At $7.5K/year Depreciation! Highest Trade In With High Loan Available, Must Sell. Call o i
Today For Test Drive.

Posted: 05-Jul-2017  Tags: 2008 Subaru Impreza, Subaru Impreza, Subaru, Impreza, Used Subaru Details

Subaru Impreza 5D 2.0A R-§ $22,900 $15,160 fyr 10-Jul-2008 1,994 cc - Hatchback Available

(CONBIANMENT )
Selling On Behalf Of Private Owner, Please Call Before Viewing!

Posted: 05-Jul-2017  Tags: 2008 Subaru Impreza, Subaru Impreza, Subaru, Impreza, Used Subaru () Detail

Subaru Impreza 5D 1.5R $13,800 $8,380 /yr 12-Apr-2008 1,498 cc - Hatchback Available

Cheap And Good, 1 Owner. Road Tax Till Oct 2017, Depreciation Only $674 Per Month Before Adding Car Body. Cheaper Than Rental. Low Mileage
Clocked Of 18000km Annually Only. Original Condition, 100% Ac...

Posted: 04-Jul-2017 Tags: 2008 Subaru Impreza, Subaru Impreza, Subaru, Impreza, Used Subaru

http:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ASL=1&MOD=Subaru+Impreza&PR1=0&PR2=&RGD=2008&DP1=0&DP2=&CAT=&VEH= 1/3



